Robinson+Cole

KENNETH C. BALDWIN

280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597
Main (860) 275-8200
Fax (860) 275-8299
kbaldwin@rc.com

Direct (860) 275-8345

Also admitted in Massachusetts
and New York

May 19, 2021

Via Electronic Mail

Melanie A. Bachman, Esq.
Executive Director/Staff Attorney
Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: EM-VER-146-190612 — Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless (“Cellco™)
60 Industrial Park Road, Vernon, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Bachman:

On July 1, 2019, the Siting Council acknowledged receipt of Cellco’s notice of intent to
modify its existing telecommunications facility at 60 Industrial Park Road in VVernon,
Connecticut. Construction of these modifications is now complete.

As required by the Council’s EM-VER-146-190612 approval, attached is a Notice of
Completion Certification from Hudson Design Group, LLC, dated May 17, 2021, verifying that
Cellco’s facility modifications were completed in accordance with the June 4, 2019 Structural
Analysis Report.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,

Do s

Kenneth C. Baldwin

Attachment
Copy to: Aleksey Tyurin
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HUDSON
Design Group LLC

Mr. Tim Parks May 17,2021
Verizon Wireless

20 Alexander Drive

Wallingford, CT 06492

RE: Notice of Completion Certification

Project: Vermon 2 CT
60 Industrial Park Road
Vernon, CT 06066

Engineer: Daniel P. Hamm, P.E.
Hudson Design Group LLC
45 Beechwood Drive
North Andover, MA 01845

CSC Exempt Mod Reference No.: EM-VER-146-190612
Dear Mr. Parks,

HDG is providing this “Notice of Completion Certification” with regard to the wireless
telecommunications facility installation at the above referenced project.

The following are the basis for submitting compliance with the Following:

Final Structural Analysis Report dated June 4, 2019, prepared by Hudson Design Group LLC.

¢ Final Mount Analysis and Modifications dated April 1, 2019, prepared by Hudson Design Group
LLC.

e Final Design Exhibit dated April 18, 2019, prepared by Hudson Design Group LLC, entitled
“Vernon 2 CT”.

e Field Observations by Hudson Design Group personnel on December 22, 2020 of the completed
installation which was installed in general compliance with the aforementioned Documents.

The structural analysis prepared by Hudson Design Group LLC demonstrates the tower will not exceed 100
percent of the post construction structural rating. The work under this Contract has been reviewed and
found, to the Engineer’s best knowledge, information and belief, to be completed in general compliance
with the document(s) referenced above. This certification is not a review of the adequacy or effectiveness
of the modification/reinforcement solution.

Respectfully Submitted, ittt

Hudson Design Grou‘g\\ﬁ@‘? CON NGC:’%,,
S e s
§ X9 %

TR 3

L 2R 2478 S WS
M‘-’I Z 0, o Q/s

X :
Daniel P. Hamm, P.E."'@;E:G’IONA ?J‘;\\w&“

g,

)

AR

p: 978.557.5553 I 978.336.5586 a: 45 Beechwood Drive, North Andover, MA 01845



